From: Miller.Scott@epamail.epa.gov

To: John Mousa; wayne_reiber@cabot-corp.com
Cc: Philson.Caroline@epamail.epa.gov

Subject: Fw: Letter to All Pro Related to Site Access
Date: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 1:20:55 PM
Attachments: Scan001.PDF

Hello John and Wayne,
This letter went out to All Pro today related to concerns that we have over obtaining Site access there.
Thanks,

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Division
Superfund Remedial Branch
Section C

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street, SW
Atlanta, GA 30303

Phone (404) 562-9120

Fax (404) 562-8896
----- Forwarded by Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US on 10/17/2012 01:19 PM -----

From: SuperfundRemedialBranch@epa.gov
To: Scott Miller/R4/USEPA/US@EPA

Date: 10/17/2012 11:35 AM

Subject: Scan from a Xerox WorkCentre Pro

Please Donot Reply to this email address.

Sent by: Guest [SuperfundRemedialBranch@epa.gov]
Number” of Images: 2

Attachment File Type: PDF

WorkCentre Pro Location: 11th Floor, NW, near room 11T69
Device Name: XRX-WASTE-11NW

For more information on Xerox products and solutions, please visit http://www.Xerox.com

(See attached file: Scan001.PDF)
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October 17, 2012

All Pro Auto Group, LLC

¢/o0 Mr. Ronald H. Noble

Fowler White Boggs Banker, PA
501 E. Kennedy Blvd

Suite 1700

Tampa, FL 33602

Re: Site Access for Cabot Carbon/Koppers Record of Decision (ROD)
Implementation

Dear Mr. Noble:

Thank you for working cooperatively with Cabot Carbon (Cabot) representatives in the past to
assist in the cleanup of the Cabot portion of the Cabot Carbon/Koppers Supertfund Site. We have
recetved information from Cabot representatives that leads us to believe that there are some
questions and concerns that you or your client may have related to duties that the Agency is
requiring Cabot to undertake to implement its responsibilities under the 2011 Record of
Decision. We are concerned that the amount of time created by continually having to address
All-Pro’s concerns with Site access may impede cleanup actions required by the Agency on the
Cabot Carbon/Koppers Site.

On March 29, 2006, the Agency was pleased to be able to facilitate the beginning of a process
through which All Pro Auto Group, LLC was able to achieve BFPP status for the property in
Gainesville at the corner of NE 28™ Place and North Main Street. Please be aware, however, that
BFPP status is not something attained once and subsequently kept forever. The BFPP status was
designed by Congress to allow new purchasers of Superfund Sites to avoid past Site liabilities if
and only if the status is attained and maintained consistently throughout ownership. You may
find it helptul to review EPA guidance from May 31, 2002 to refresh your memory of your
continuing obligation:

http://www.epa. gov/compliance/resources/policies/cleanup/superfund/bonf—pp-cercla—mem.pdf
Additionally, you will likely recall that one of the specific requirements for All Pro to maintain
BFPP status was outlined in the March 29, 2006, letter from EPA which stated: “In order to
maintain proper operation and maintenance ot the remedial system, EPA, the Florida Department
of Environmental Protection ("FDEP"), and their contractors/subcontractors must have
unlimited access to the Site.”

To clarify any confusion, because they are acting under the direction of the EPA, Cabot and its
contract staff constitute EPA contractors. Therefore, if there is some concern related to Cabot
Carbon’s Site access, please contact me directly at miller.scott@iepa.cov or via phone at (404)
562-9120 to discuss these concerns. If your counsel has specific legal questions about the
CERCLA liability or the ongoing obligations of being a BFPP, you may direct inquiries to
Associate Regional Counsel Caroline B. Philson at (404) 562-9588 or philson.caroline@epa.gov.
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Maintenance of BFPP status for All Pro Imports on this Site will likely take on increasing
importance as the Agency considers possible tollow-up actions on the former Northeast Lagoon.
As you are likely aware, the All Pro Imports property shares a portion of the footprint of the
former Northeast Lagoon.

Sincerely,

Scott Miller

Remedial Project Manager
Superfund Remedial Branch, C
Superfund Division






